
XYXXT Credit Union
And

&&&&&&&



!
Multiple $25 charges for returned checks
when POSITIVE balance in account

! &&&&&&& and wife turned down for home
loan

! Unauthorized closing of account

! Back-door reopening of account for the
benefit of XYXXT Credit Union

! Violation(s) of the Consumer Credit
Protection Act (15 U.S.C. 1611)

Possible Causes of Action



! XYXXT Credit Union closed account a
second time on 8/24/07, however since
that time &&&&&&&’s Insurance
commission monies have been direct
deposited in XYXXT Credit Union who
has retained these funds as OFFSET
funds

! These funds were put in an unused
Savings Account that XYXXT Credit
Union used to offset their claimed
deficit



! XYXXT Credit Union Default letter of
October 31, 2007 is vague and
UNSIGNED

! &&&&&&&’s Attorney letter of
November 27, 2007 put account “in
dispute”; letter received by XYXXT
Credit Union on November 29, 2007







! &&&&&&& THREATENED by XYXXT
Credit Union with Criminal Action,
District Attorney involvement

! After notification by attorney letter
received by XYXXT Credit Union on
November 29, 2007, XYXXT Credit
Union commissioned a Repo Man,
ODO MA to reposess &&&&&&&’s
vehicle.  The claim was clearly IN
DISPUTE.



Lending Discrimination
Statutes and Regulations

The ECOA prohibits
discrimination in any aspect

of a credit transaction. 



The ECOA prohibits
discrimination based on: •
Race or color; • Religion; •

National origin; • Sex; • Marital
status; • Age; • The applicant's
receipt of income derived from

any public assistance
program; and 



The applicant's exercise,
in good faith, of any

right under the
Consumer Credit
Protection Act. 



Consumer Credit Protection Act.

§ 112. Criminal liability for willful and knowing
violation

 Whoever willfully and knowingly (1) gives false or
inaccurate information or fails to provide information
which he is required to disclose under the provisions
of this title or any regulation issued thereunder, (2)

uses any chart or table authorized by the Board
under section 107 in such a manner as to

consistently understate the annual percentage rate
determined under section 107(a)(1)(A), or (3)
otherwise fails to comply with any requirement

imposed under this title, shall be fined not more than
$5,000 or imprisoned not more than one year, or

both. [Codified to 15 U.S.C. 1611]
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